MAYOR JIM GRAY “ L Ex I N GTO N JEFFERY NEAL

DIRECTOR
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Utban County Council

FROM: %
Jéffery Neal, Director
Division of Traffic Engineeting

CC: Dowell Hoskins-Squiet, Commissioner
Department of Environmental Quality and Public Works

DATE: March 30, 2018
SUBJECT: Traffic Sighal Decommissioning — Notth Uppet @ West Fifth and @ West Sixth
Request

Authotization to permanently decommission traffic signals at North Upper @ West Fifth and at North Upper @
West Sixth.

Why ate you requesting?

These two intersections no longer meet warrant critetia for full signalization and were placed into Flash Mode
(multi-way Stop) on August 2, 2017. In the past six months, we’ve received no complaints and crashes are down
slightly from the six month petiod before the change (2 before / 1 after).

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is:  $0.00
The cost for future FY is: $0.00

Are the funds budgeted?
NA
File Number:

Director/ Commissioner: Neal/Hoskins-Squiet
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